
TO: 

AMENDMENT 

ISSUE DATE: 

District of Columbia Courts 
Administrative Services Division 

Procurement and Contracts Branch 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 

February 5, 2020 

OFFER/BID FOR: SOLICITATION NUMBER: DCSC-20-FSS-47 - COURTWIDE CELLULAR 

PHONES/EQUIPMENT/DEVICES & CELLULAR SERVICES 

SUBMISSION 

DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2020, by 2:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time. 

The subject solicitation is amended as follows: 

1. The date for receiving proposals has been changed: 

FROM: February 14, 2020, by 2:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time. 

TO: February 24, 2020, by 2:00 p.m., Eastern Standard Time. 

In addition, responses to written question(s) received from prospective offeror(s) are included as 
Attachment A to this amendment. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

One (1) copy of this amendment is being sent to only those offerors who received a copy the solicitation. 
Offerors shall sign below and attach a signed copy of this amendment to each offer to be submitted to the 
Courts in response to the subject solicitation. Offers shall be mailed or delivered in accordance with the 
instructions provided in the original solicitation documents. Offerors shall submit their offers in sealed 
envelopes, identified on the outside by the solicitation number and submission date, in accordance the 
instructions provided in the original solicitation documents. This amendment, together with your offer 
must be received by the District of Columbia Courts no later than the date and time specified for offer 
submission. Revisions or price changes occasioned b is endment must be received by the Courts no 
later than the date and time set for offer submission. ailur to acknowle e receip of this amendment 
may be cause for rejection of any offers submitted ·n resp the sub· ct solici tion. 



SOLICITATION NUMBER: DCSC-20-FSS-47 
COURTWIDE CELLULAR PHONES/EQUIPMENT/DEVICES & CELLULAR SERVICES 

This amendment is acknowledged and is considered a part of the subject solicitation. 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date 

Title of Authorized Representative 

Name of Firm 



' 

ATTACHMENT A Page 1of1 

Solicitation Number: DCSC-20-FSS-47 
Caption: "Courtwide Cellular Phones/ Equipmentffievices & Cellular Services" 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED 
Question #1: 

Would it be possible to receive a three-week extension so we may have time to review all the details? 

Response: 

The Courts have granted a 10 calendar days extension. The proposal submission date has been changed 
from February 14, 2020 to February 24, 2020, by 2:00 p.m. 

Question #2: 

For the in-building requirements, our network team will need to review floor plans for any possible in-building 
solution. 

Response: 

The building floor plan is attached hereto and made a part of this amendment. 

Question #3: 

Is there a specific phone case model requested for the Samsung and Apple smartphones? 

Response: 

No. 

Question #4: 

In regards to a transition plan, does DC Courts have a Mobile Device Management system in place today? If yes, 
which one? 

Response: 

Yes, Manage Engine. 

Question #5: 

Does DC Courts use Apple DEP or Samsung Knox Mobile Enrollment to assist? 

Response: 

No. 
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Solicitation Number: DCSC-20-FSS-47 
Caption: "Courtwide Cellular Phones/ Equipment/Devices & Cellular Services" 

Question #6: 

B.1.C.1 - Is there a carrier agnostic DAS currently installed in the buildings at 515 5th St., 510 4th St., 410 E St. 
and 430 E St.? If so then who was the installer? Sprint would like to confirm the existing DAS' installments are 
carrier agnostic. 

Response: 

The Courts currently have Verizon and Sprint in those locations. 

Question #7: 

C.2.8 - What's the contact information for the TEKO installer? (Is this an integration with the TEKO DAS)? 

Response: 

The Verizon contact information is (JeffFrazilus-Construction Manager/Mastec Network Solution). 

Question #8: 

C.4.4 - "nationwide" coverage and the offeror supplying "signal amplification devices" as necessary. Is the 
"signal amplification device" requirement related just to the campus or is it for "nationwide" coverage? 

Response: 

The "signal amplification device" requirement is it for "nationwide" coverage. 


